
 
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF   
THE SPECIAL/CONTACT COMMITTEE 

 
 

TO:  All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
 
FROM: Aimee May, Chairperson 
 
DATE:  Monday, March 28, 2022 
 
TIME: 7:00 PM  
 

PLACE: Council Chambers   
  
Purpose: To discuss the following Liquor License Request: 
 

1. Whittingham Real Estate Properties LLC 
                                 112 Fair Ave NE 
                                 New Phila. Oh. 44663 
                                 D5 Permit Class 
                                 Responses must be postmarked no later than 4/04/2022  

 
                      Copies to:                                                                                                                                                        

 All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
  President of Council 
  All Council Members 
  Mayor 
  Law Director 
  Service Director 
  Safety Director 
  Treasurer 
  Auditor 
  Media 
  File               


	PLACE: Council Chambers

